B1 ARCHITECT

ARCHITECTURE PLANNING INTERIOR DESIGN

August 26, 2024

To: Town of Palm Beach
Architectural Review Board Members and Planning Department Staff
RE: Request for ARCOM Approval for New Residence located at 240 El Dorado Lane

Dear Board Members and Planning Staff,

Our office, B1 Architect, LLC represents (the “Applicant”), the owner of the above referenced parcel
located at 240 El Dorado Lane, Palm Beach FL. Please consider this letter to serve as the letter of intent in
support of the owner’s request for ARCOM approval for the addition/renovation to an existing single-family
residence.

The property is located in the RB zoning district and is approximately 10,480 square feet in size. The
existing one-story single-family home will be modified, demolishing some portions of the residence while
adding additional total square footage. The proposed project will add an additional 625 s.f. of air-conditioned
space, 202 s.f. of garage space, and 280 s.f. of covered terrace area for a total of 4,170 s.f. (39.8%) lot coverage.
The proposed residence will include 5 bedrooms, office, swimming pool, and covered outdoor area.

On the front facade, the existing pediment, columns and bay window have been removed. The proposed
facade still maintains the existing eave condition of the main portion of the massing. The new redesign has
Bermuda inspired entry feature with a scalloped gabled end and an aluminum and glass front door in a
herringbone pattern surrounded by a casing of Dominican coquina. The white windows are flanked by blue
aluminum shutters (BM-Cool Blue 2058-40). The painted stucco finish house color is white (F&B James White
No. 2010), the roof is a white flat concrete tile and the garage doors are to be clad with a whitewashed oak, laid
on a diagonal to match the front door.

The proposed new home complies with requirements for setbacks, height, cubic content, and green
space. Variances are being requested due to the existing non-conforming lot, which has special circumstances to
the land which are not the result of the applicant. The existing lot is only 85’ deep as opposed to the required
100’. This lack of depth also results in a variance being requested for a non-conforming angle of vision. The
proposed angle of vision is 122 degrees in lieu of the 100 degrees allowed. Granting of these variances is
consistent with the previous approvals and rights commonly enjoyed by other properties on this street.

The proposed residence is appropriate in relation to the established character of other structures within the
immediate area.

Relief is being requested for:

Section 18-205, Criteria for a building permit. The plan for the proposed building or structure is in
conformity with good taste and design and in general contributes to the image of the town as a place of
beauty, spaciousness, balance, taste, fitness, charm and high quality. The proposed building or structure is
not, in its exterior design and appearance, of inferior quality such as to cause the nature of the local
environment to materially depreciate in appearance and value. The proposed building or structure is in
harmony with the proposed developments on land in the general area, with the comprehensive plan for the
town, and with any precise plans adopted pursuant to the comprehensive plan. The proposed building or
structure is not excessively similar to any other structure existing or for which a permit has been issued or to
any other structure included in the same permit application within 200 feet of the proposed site in respect to
one or more of the following features of exterior design and appearance: a. Apparently visibly identical front
or side elevations; b. Substantially identical size and arrangement of either doors, windows, porticos or other
openings or breaks in the elevation facing the street, including reverse arrangement; or c. Other significant
identical features of design such as, but not limited to, material, roof line and height of other design elements.
The proposed building or structure is not excessively dissimilar in relation to any other structure existing or
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for which a permit has been issued or to any other structure included in the same permit application within
200 feet of the proposed site in respect to one or more of the following features: Height of building or height
of roof. b. Other significant design features including, but not limited to, materials or quality of architectural
design. c. Architectural compatibility. d. Arrangement of the components of the structure. e. Appearance of
mass from the street or from any perspective visible to the public or adjoining property owners. f. Diversity
of design that is complimentary with size and massing of adjacent properties. g. Design features that will
avoid the appearance of mass through improper proportions. h. Design elements that protect the privacy of
neighboring property. The proposed building or structure is appropriate in relation to the established
character of other structures in the immediate area or neighboring areas in respect to significant design
features such as material or quality or architectural design as viewed from any public or private way (except
alleys). The proposed development is in conformity with the standards of this Code and other applicable
ordinances insofar as the location and appearance of the buildings and structures are involved.

Section 18-206, The criteria for a demolition permit. The property is not designated a landmark and
is not included on a list of properties within the planning, zoning and building department placed under
consideration as a landmark structure.

Section 134-201, Finding prior to authorization, Special conditions and circumstances exist which are
peculiar to the land, structure or building involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or
buildings in the same zoning district. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions
of the applicant. Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is
denied by this chapter to other lands, buildings or structures in this same zoning district. Literal
interpretation of this chapter would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in
the same zoning district under the terms of this chapter and would work unnecessary and undue hardship on
the applicant. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the reasonable use of
the land, building or structure. Granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and
purpose of this chapter, and such variance will not be injurious to the area involved or otherwise detrimental
to the public welfare.

Our design would be in keeping with the other residences on the street. Since the lot is deficient in
the depth, by no fault of the owner, the only buildable area would be to the sides of the property. If the lot
were the standard depth, the structure would conform with its width. All other houses on this street exceed
the angle of vision, and would also require a variance. This request is in keeping with the surrounding
properties.

We feel that our design is in keeping with the intent of the code and design guidelines in terms of use,
neighborhood context, character, scale, massing and design. We believe our elevations are well articulated and
believe that the approval of this new well-designed home will be a great improvement to the area and ask that
the Board approve our application as submitted.

Sincerely,

Gregory Bonner, A.lL A,
B1 Architect LLC
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